Shweta Lade

7+ Yrs of experience in QA

Phone: +91 7558561587

Email: shwetalade01@gmail.com

PROFFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Senior officer with 7+ years of experience in quality control & assurance. Having worked with automotive and toys manufacturing and stationary clients. Specialized incoming inspection, solving problems with taking corrective actions to ensure compliance with quality standards and supplier improvement. looking for opportunities to explore my skills & knowledge to increase organization growth

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Quality control & assurance
- Quality compliance requirement
- Inspection and analysis
- Supplier improvement
- Training requirement

KEY TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Data Management
- Flexible with ERP, SAP and TDMS
- Strong analytical and problem-solving skills
- Excellent written and verbal communication skills

EDUCATION

 B.E. in Electronics & Telecommunication (2017)

CERTIFICATION

- Best Performer Award
- Exemplary performance as judge in annual day celebration
- Best Performer in by batch by delivery testing Project

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Address 39 B, Budhwar Peth, Karad.Dist -Satara,415110.
- DOB 01.04.1996
- Language-Marathi, Hindi, English

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kokuyo Camlin Ltd - QA Officer

Apr 2024 - Till date

- Supplier audits & improvements
 - Collaboration with corporate QA / R&D on improvement in packaging material
 - Take appropriate corrective actions on identified problems
 - Monitoring of reports, data and records
 - Responsible to Incoming material inspection as per sampling plan within the lead time

Jay Precision Products India Pvt Ltd - Senior Engineer QA

Feb 2021-Apr 2024

- Responsible for category wise incoming material third party chemical testing through the TDMS software and Physical inspection
- Monitoring of availability of the COA/COC with inspection report
- Measure effectiveness of supplier performance through the supplier audit
- Customer coordination & handle customer audits
- Responsible for internal product, process and system audit
- Responsible for the internal and external inspection activity
- Responsible for the IQC, MQC and LQC related products, process, system requirement

Pramara Promotions Pvt Ltd - Quality Executive

May 2019 - Feb 2021

- Responsible for internal product, process and system audit
- Responsible for the Internal and external inspection activity
- Responsible for arranging operator training for skill upgradation
- To check and improve complaints from customers
- Responsible for in-process quality inspection
- Collecting daily rejection & their analysis

Mahle Behr India Pvt Ltd - Trainee Engineer

Nov 2017 - Apr 2019

- Responsible for production of condenser assembly
- Responsible for daily production and rejection and their reports.
- Responsible for firewall Inspection
- Monitoring of 5S during shift start up and end up.
- Update portal data with the help of SAP
- Update department wise IHR PPM and daily FTT data
- Define department wise top three defects and discuss in morning meeting
- Update daily target rejection data versus actual